Sept. 7, 1945

Mr. Leonard Axe, Direcior
University Services
rank Strong Hall

Dear Nr. Axe:

Bids for the construction of Tennis Courts on The University Came

pus per plans and specifications by The auu Architect are as
follows:

Bidder

o g i ms.m

The low bidder M. N. Penny offers the further deduction of {735.00
from the base bid and on alternates as listed above for omitting

the drains specified around the Courts. These drains should be

given further ®nsideration by the Committee before accepting the
alternates.

The architects estimate was .HH but evidently did not in-
clude some items which the bidders considered so that tht bids are
close mwsh to the eatimate for wmm .

¥r. Kincaid requests that you call on him to convince him of the
necessity of construciion at this time and at these costs. IHe will
issue contracts if you so regquest.

ma. W

Very truly yours,

CGBspr

¢¢c to Dr. Forrest C. A



